
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL 
COUNTY OF NEVADA 

 
KATHARINE L. ELLIOTT, COUNTY COUNSEL 
TREVOR J. KOSKI, ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL 
RHETTA K. VANDER PLOEG, DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL 
JAMIE L. HOGENSON, DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL 
DOUGLAS M. JOHNSON, DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL 
JENNIFER R. WALTERS, DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL 

  

ERIC ROOD ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER 
950 MAIDU AVENUE, SUITE 240 

P.O. BOX 599002 

NEVADA CITY, CA  95959-7902 

TELEPHONE (530) 265-1319 

FACSIMILE (530) 265-9840 

COUNTY.COUNSEL@CO.NEVADA.CA.US 
 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

 

January 4, 2022 

 

TO:  Nevada County Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel 

 

RE: REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION  

(Meeting of January 11, 2022) 

 

 

Pursuant to Government Code § 54957(a), a closed session is requested for the annual 

consultation with the Sheriff, or their designee, and Steve Monaghan, Chief Information Officer, 

concerning matters posing a risk to essential public services. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc: Shannan Moon, Sheriff 

 Steve Monaghan, Chief Information Officer 

  


